SUMMARY OF CAUCUS DISCUSSION AND MINUTES OF THE STRONGSVILLE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING HELD ON APRIL 7, 2014.

The Council of the City of Strongsville met in the Caucus Room at the Mike Kalinich Sr. City Council Chamber, 18688 Royalton Road, on *Monday, April 7, 2014 at 7:20 p.m.*

Present: Council Members: Jim Carbone, Michael J. Daymut, Joseph C. DeMio, Kenneth M. Dooner, J. Scott Maloney, Matt Schonhut, and Duke Southworth. Also Present: Clerk of Council Aimee Pientka. Administration: Mayor Thomas P. Perciak, Law Director Kenneth A. Kraus, Finance Director Joseph K. Dubovec, Economic Development Director Brent Painter, Service Director Joseph M. Walker, Communications and Technology Director John Bedford, Building Commissioner Anthony J. Biondillo, City Engineer Ken Mikula, Human Resources Director Steve Kilo, Recreation and Senior Services Director Bryan V. Bogre, Safety Director Charles W. Goss, Assistant Fire Chief Jack Draves and Police Chief James D. Kobak.

Council President Daymut called the caucus to order at 7:20 p.m.

The following Council Committees met to review legislation on the agenda:

Planning, Zoning and Engineering: Chairman Maloney reported that Ordinance 2014-043 was placed on first reading last meeting due to some questions Mr. DeMio had about this. Mr. Maloney stated he followed up with Engineering and also walked by that property to see what was back there. Mr. Maloney stated he did not know that there were tennis courts back there, and it was obvious the property has not been looked at for a long time. Mr. Maloney did confirm with Engineering that there are a few parcels back there but they are not owned by the same owner as the one in question. The owner in question has realized that it does not make sense to have clusters there anymore on that parcel, which is good because it would have been too dense. The owner is now requesting the changes that are in the legislation (build single family homes). Mr. Maloney agrees with Mr. DeMio that they should keep on top of this from a Building Department standpoint with code compliance and how that area might get cleaned up. Mr. Maloney recommended suspension and adoption for this ordinance. Mr. DeMio stated he had no problem with changing the designation from cluster to single family; his concern was making sure there was no problem with the tennis court parcel being landlocked. Mr. Daymut asked Councilman DeMio if that parcel was part of an Association because he walked back there as well and there is an entranceway that walks back to it. Mr. DeMio stated back then they would put homes in that would have their own recreation area. The parcel in guestion was part of Stone Creek Oval. Mr. Mikula stated there is a walkway connection to the open space which the tennis court is on. Mr. DeMio asked if there was going to be any problem with trucks getting back there. Mr. Mikula stated there is also access to the other open spaces owned by the same individual as the tennis court. Mayor Perciak stated if anyone has any concerns in regards to this, they can stop in and see Ken Mikula or Lori Daley because when you look at what this area is, to what it is going to be, it is a benefit to the city. Mr. DeMio stated he was just concerned that you couldn't get a truck or anything back there to develop and clean up that area. Mr. Schonhut asked who was responsible for the tennis courts. Mr. DeMio stated the person that bought it at auction. Mr. Mikula stated if he would do work by the tennis court area; he would still have to access another person's property. Mayor Perciak stated these are private property issues, but as in the past, administration will work together to get done what needs to get done. Mr. DeMio stated the fence is rusted there and Mr. Biondillo stated he would make a note of that.

Mr. Maloney recommended suspension and adoption for Ordinance 2014-057, accepting land within the Edgebrook Subdivision for dedication of public use. Ordinance 2014-058 is to authorize the Mayor to accept an assignment of easements from Edgebrook to construct, reconstruct, and maintain the sanitary sewer system tied to that subdivision. The recommendation was suspension and adoption.

Mr. Maloney recommended suspension and adoption for Resolution 2014-059, confirming Planning Commission approval of the final site plan for the replacement of three antennas with three new antennas on an existing tower on city-owned property. Mr. Maloney stated they talked about this in Planning, and they would like to not have these things keep coming through because the city does not necessarily have any jurisdiction, but from a legal standpoint we still have to have record when requests are made. Mr. Kraus stated we do have a letter from the City of Cleveland which is now the owner of that tower. Mr. Maloney recommended suspension and adoption for Resolution 2014-060, confirming Planning Commission approval of the final site plan for the construction of the new middle school at 13200 Pearl Road.

<u>Finance Committee:</u> Chairman Dooner advised Ordinance No. 2014-061 is amending the general salary ordinance for the Assistant Clerk of Council since she has received her certifications. The recommendation was to suspend and adopt. Suspension and adoption was also recommended for Ordinance 2014-062, regarding our contract with Southwest General Health Center for the levy of a tax and the payment of proceeds. Mr. Dooner stated Resolution 2014-063 is putting the Southwest General Health Center levy on the ballot. The recommendation was suspension and adoption for that resolution. Suspension and adoption was recommended for Resolution 2014-064, the city supporting the passage of the levy. Mayor Perciak stated in regards to the levy, this is what the city has done since Southwest General was founded. Basically, we collect the money and disperse it to the hospital. Mayor Perciak stated we do this because of the relationship we have with the hospital and the benefits our employees receive. In addition, the Mayor commented everyone recognizes the need having a hospital like Southwest General that handles the day to day needs of all of our residents.

<u>Public Safety and Health Committee</u>: Chairman DeMio recommended suspension and adoption for Ordinance Nos. 2014-065, 2014-066 and 2014-067. Ordinance 2014-066 is for the purchase of a new ambulance totaling approximately \$260,000.00. Ordinance 2014-065 is for the purchase and trade-in of handguns and accessories used by the Police Department. Chief Kobak stated it is for the service pistols in their reserves. He stated they should always have about ten percent in reserve. Mr. Daymut commented all seven votes are needed pass that. Ordinance 2014-067 pertains to a grant for reimbursement for Hazmat exercises totaling \$4,818.63.

<u>Public Service and Conservation Committee</u>: Chairman Carbone recommended suspension and adoption for Ordinance 2014-068, accepting a grant award under the 2014 Community Recycling Awareness Grant Program. This is for a \$5,000.00 grant and for the "Keeping Strongsville Green newsletter." Suspension and adoption was also recommended for Resolution 2014-069, authorizing the Mayor to advertise for bids to purchase general pavement services for 2014. Mayor Perciak stated this is a routine piece of legislation, and the city cannot repair streets without asphalt or concrete. He also commented that the city has maintained aggressiveness when it comes to taking care of the streets and infrastructure. Mr. DeMio sited Albion Road as an example.

<u>Building and Utilities Committee</u>: Chairman Schonhut recommended suspension and adoption for Ordinance Nos. 2014-070, 2014-071 and 2014-072. These ordinances enter into independent contractor agreements for professional architectural services. Each contract is not to exceed twelve percent of calculated permit fees and not exceed \$120.00/hour. The city recoups this money through permit fees. Mr. Daymut commented all seven votes are needed for passage of these ordinances.

<u>Communication and Technology:</u> Chairman Schonhut recommended suspension and adoption for Ordinance 2014-073, repealing Ordinance 2014-018 which was a previous agreement with ATT and Emergency Callworks Inc. in regards to our 911 system. This is not to exceed \$49,900.00, which is a savings of over \$100,000.00 of the initial agreement that we are repealing. Ordinance 2014-074 is for replacing a couple of copiers on lease. This ordinance will be placed on first reading.

Minutes Regular Council Meeting Held on April 7, 2014 - Page 3

<u>Economic Development Committee</u>: Chairman Daymut stated his committee has no ordinances or resolutions on the agenda. He will give a report on his last committee breakfast meeting, as well as other events coming up in the future, on the floor.

<u>Committee of the Whole</u>: Mr. Daymut advised Ordinance 2014-075 is approving the 2013 replacement pages to our codified ordinances. The replacement pages were checked over by the Clerk of Council and the Assistant Clerk of Council. The recommendation was suspension and adoption for that ordinance. Suspension and adoption was also recommended for Ordinance 2014-076, a two year agreement with our codified ordinance publisher Walter H. Drane. Mr. Daymut thanked Mr. Kraus, the Clerk of Council and the Assistant Clerk of Council for sitting at that meeting. It was decided at that meeting to update twice a year instead of once for more efficiency. The cost will also remain exactly the same.

Mr. Daymut also advised there will be a ceremonial oath of office given to Tiffany MeKeel, the Assistant Clerk of Council. There will also be a motion under "Miscellaneous Business" to designate Aimee Pientka, the Clerk of Council as council's designee for public records training.

Mr. Dubovec stated the audit has been completed for 2013 and the post-audit conference will be held on Wednesday, April 16th at 3:00p.m. in the Mayor's conference room. Mr. Dubovec stated council will be directly receiving information concerning this from the Auditor's office. Mayor Perciak encouraged all council members to come to the meeting.

MINUTES OF THE STRONGSVILLE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING HELD ON APRIL 7, 2014 IN THE MIKE KALINICH SR. CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

CALL TO ORDER:

Council President Daymut called the meeting to order at 8:00 p.m. All joined in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING:

The Clerk of Council certified that the meeting had been posted in accordance with Ordinance No. 2004-273.

ROLL CALL:

Present: Council Members: Matt Schonhut, Joseph C. DeMio, Duke Southworth, Michael J. Daymut, Kenneth M. Dooner, J. Scott Maloney, and Jim Carbone. Also Present: Clerk of Council Aimee Pientka. Administration: Mayor Thomas P. Perciak, Law Director Kenneth A. Kraus, Finance Director Joseph K. Dubovec, Economic Development Director Brent Painter, Service Director Joseph M. Walker, Communications and Technology Director John Bedford, Building Commissioner Anthony J. Biondillo, City Engineer Ken Mikula, Recreation and Senior Services Director Bryan V. Bogre, Safety Director Charles W. Goss, Assistant Fire Chief Jack Draves and Police Chief James D. Kobak.

COMMENTS ON MINUTES:

The Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held on March 17, 2014 were approved as submitted.

APPOINTMENTS AND CONFIRMATIONS:

Ceremonial Oath of Office administered to Tiffany MeKeel as Assistant Clerk of Council.

Mr. Daymut – This evening under Appointments and Confirmations we have our ceremonial Oath of Office, and it will be administered to Tiffany Mekeel as Assistant Clerk of Council. We appointed her last meeting. We want to welcome Tiffany aboard and we're going to have the Oath of Office right now. Ok Tiffany, welcome from all of council and administration, we welcome you to the City of Strongsville as Assistant Clerk. Would you like to introduce your family before we begin?

Mrs. Mekeel – This is my son Noah, my other son Hunter, and my husband Tim. I also have my mother-in-law Laura; and my father-in-law Tom here as well.

Mr. Daymut – After the ceremony, if you'd like, you can definitely get the chance-Tiffany and wish her well in her new position with the City of Strongsville; and welcome her as we all do with the residents of Strongsville, not necessarily house-wise, but at least our employment.

Ceremonial Oath of Office was now administered

(Applause)

Mr. Daymut – All those people that are here for the swearing-in ceremony, we would like you to stay for the council meeting, but I understand there is to be a little celebration afterwards, so you may be excused.

Mr. DeMio – Tiffany, it will only be like an hour or an hour and a half if you want to wait.

(Laughter)

Mr. Daymut – Mayor, are there any other appointments or confirmations this evening?

Mayor Perciak – None this evening Mr. President.

Mr. Daymut – Thank you.

REPORTS OF COUNCIL COMMITTEES:

SOUTHWEST GENERAL HEALTH SYSTEM – Mr. Southworth: Thank you, Mr. Daymut. We have three resolutions on this evening's agenda relating to Southwest, and its renewal tax that we're placing on the ballot along with an endorsement. Southwest means a lot to Strongsville. If you have an emergency, you need to have a hospital within ten minutes that you can get to; and Southwest is a vital part in providing healthcare to our citizens. I'm recommending that we pass all of those and endorse the levy. It is a renewal tax, it is not an increase, and Southwest has done so much. You can look at the Perciak Center, you could look at the health center right next to it, and it's a very good relationship that we have.

Mayor Perciak – And one of the top fifty hospitals in the nation.

Mr. Southworth – True...the other big thing for Southwest was that Saturday night was their Tiara Ball down at the Cleveland Convention Center. The Mayor was there. I was fortunate enough to be in attendance, so it was great to be out there to support Southwest. It was also great to see what the new convention center was like and how that is going to function in the region going forward. That is all that I have for this evening. If there are any questions, I'd be more than happy to answer them.

SOUTHWEST GENERAL HEALTH SYSTEM – Mr. Southworth (cont'd):

Mr. Daymut – Thank you, Mr. Southworth. Any questions for Mr. Southworth this evening?

(None)

SCHOOL BOARD – Mr. Carbone: Yes, thank you Mr. Daymut; actually at the last couple school board meetings the board voted down raising fees for our preschool students. There's big participation with local Lacrosse Club Association about sanctioning lacrosse at Strongsville High School. After the last meeting and their presentation, they are going to work together on a proposal to present to the board for a vote. The board authorized to advertise for bids for Rademaker Miller Road, the improvement project there, which is a much needed project due to the potholes and issues that it is causing with some of our bus employees. Also, the board voted to have RFC Contracting oversee the Rademaker Miller Road project. The substitute teacher rate went up from \$7.95/hour to \$10.98/hour. That concludes my report.

Mr. Daymut – Thank you, Mr. Carbone. Any questions for Mr. Carbone this evening?

Mayor Perciak – I am glad that Mr. Carbone, I see that Mr. Krupinski is here, the Superintendent. Thank you for getting the Rademaker Miller redone. It will save a lot of front ends, including mine. Thank you very much Superintendent.

Mr. Maloney – Mr. Daymut, I just had a quick item for myself as well. I had the opportunity to visit with three, fourth grade classes at Muraski last week. They are studying government right now and they wanted to understand how federal government compares to local government. I had a lot of fun doing that. As you can imagine, they had all kinds of interesting questions that sometimes came out of nowhere and kept me on my toes; but I really enjoyed it. I knew some of them might be watching tonight when they learned our meetings were televised. For the kids out there at Muraski; if any of them are watching, they can see us in action and go back and tell their teacher about that as well, thanks.

Mr. Daymut – Thank you.

Mr. DeMio – I have one quick item.

Mr. Daymut – Yes, Mr. DeMio.

Mr. DeMio – One of my all-time favorite neighbors is in the audience, newly appointed Jane Ludwig, to the school board, who has the apparently dastardly duty to come to our meetings. Jane, unfortunately like me, has an open door policy; so you could probably knock on her door. I do want to say a little bit about Jane, I'm glad you showed up. I know she is going to hate me for this tomorrow.

Mr. Dooner – She hated you before.

(Laughter)

SCHOOL BOARD – Mr. Carbone (cont'd):

Mr. DeMio – She hated me before. She did, but she didn't have a Dooner sign in her yard, just so you know Ken. We're friends Jane, we're friends-we all joke up here. Jane has always been-we can go back to the Recreation Center, and those days. She's always been full of understanding of what is going on and asking questions about it and doing her due diligence. I know I talked to the Superintendent a few days back and I thought that was a fabulous choice. I know I'm embarrassing you a little bit, but your good people and God bless you and good luck. I mean that sincerely. That's all I have.

Mr. Daymut – Thank you Mr. DeMio, any other questions for Mr. Carbone?

(None)

BUILDING AND UTILITIES – Mr. Schonhut: Thank you, Mr. Daymut. Tonight we have three ordinances on the agenda, Ordinances 2014-070, 2014-071 and 2014-072. Each of these ordinances is entering a contract with a different independent contractor to provide professional architectural services, basically to help in reviewing our building plans to make sure everything is in line. All three of those ordinances are going to be suspend and adopt. I'll happily take any questions.

Mr. Daymut – Thank you, Mr. Schonhut. Any questions for Mr. Schonhut this evening?

(None)

COMMUNICATIONS AND TECHNOLOGY – Mr. Schonhut: Thank you again Mr. Daymut. Tonight we have Ordinance 2014-073 which is repealing Ordinance 2014-018. This is entering a contract with Emergency Callworks Inc. in relation to expanding and helping improve our 911 dispatch service. Kudos to John Bedford, and also as well our Safety Director Charles Goss, for working this out. A lot of hard work into this; it is going to save us a lot of money in regards to what our initial Ordinance 2014-018 was going to be. This is not to exceed \$49,900.00. Also, Ordinance 2014-074 is for leasing two copiers. We are going to place that on first reading tonight.

Mr. Daymut – Thank you Mr. Schonhut, any questions for Mr. Schonhut this evening?

(None)

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT – Mr. Daymut: We have no ordinances or resolutions on this evening's agenda. I will give a brief report on our meeting of March 24th. At that meeting we did discuss our business network breakfast and consequently we did have that on March 27th. I'd like to thank Bryan Bogre from the Recreation Department and the Recreation Department for sponsoring that particular event. This was very well attended; and also Gill Goldberg, the District Director of the SBA (Small Business Administration)-and we had a form of a round table with various bankers to answer any questions and to discuss some of the financing available to our small businesses here in town. We received a report from our tech committee from Ed Oliveros. Also, we received an update on the Polaris job Fair which did take place on Wednesday, March 26th. It was very successful. Several of our businesses were there and there were an awful lot of people. I'd like to thank Brent Painter whose is on the committee over there and helped to put that particular event together. We are working on our business expo for October. We will have more information on that as soon as it comes available. We did give a favorable recommendation to Ordinance 2014-019 which is a rezoning.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT – Mr. Daymut (cont'd):

Mr. Daymut (cont'd) - We also were reminded of the State of the City which will be Tuesday, April 15th at the Ehrnfelt Recreation Center at 11:30 a.m. The Mayor will have more information on that. We received a business update from Brent Painter from Strongsville businesses. Our next meeting will be Monday, April 28th at 7:00 p.m. here in the Council Chambers. That's all I have this evening, any questions for myself?

(None)

FINANCE - Mr. Dooner: Thank you, Mr. Daymut. We have Ordinance 2014-061. This is adjusting the compensation of the Assistant Clerk of Council. The recommendation is suspension and adoption. We have Ordinance 2014-062, Resolution 2014-063, Resolution 2014-064. All three of these pertain to Southwest General Health Center. Ordinance 2014-062 is regarding entering-authorizing the Mayor to enter into a contract with Southwest General Health Center for the levy of tax that we pay to them. Resolution 2014-063 is authorizing the Mayor to put it on the ballot for the Southwest tax levy. Fourth is a resolution showing our support, the City of Strongsville's support, for the passage of the health center tax levy. All of those are suspension and adoption. That's all we have Mr. Daymut.

Mr. Daymut – Thank you Mr. Dooner, any questions for Mr. Dooner this evening?

(None)

PLANNING, ZONING AND ENGINEERING - Mr. Maloney: Thank you, Mr. Daymut. The first item we have this evening is Ordinance 2014-043. This is a request from the owner of a parcel of land on the north side of Lunn Rd., a little bit west of Pearl Rd. They'd like to modify the designation on that parcel to change it from cluster-to remove the cluster designation and then designate it as single family. We talked about that in caucus, that's going to be a welcome change in terms of what's done with that land. I wanted to thank Tony Biondillo, the Building Commissioner, and Ken Mikula, our City Engineer for volunteering to look into options we may for clean-up of a few adjacent parcels there-are back there that we talked about in caucus as well. Hopefully, we'll be able to tie something in as we go down the road of building a couple of homes on that parcel back there. The recommendation is to suspend and adopt on that item. The second item, Ordinance 2014-057, this is to accept certain lands within the Edgebrook Subdivision for dedication to public use; and to accept certain public utilities constructed therein. These always come before council as work is moving forward on the development of our different subdivisions. The recommendation is to suspend and adopt on this item. Then Ordinance 2014-058 is tied to that to a degree. This is to accept an assignment of easements from Edgebrook for purposes of constructing, reconstructing, maintaining and repairing a sanitary sewer system. The recommendation is to suspend and adopt on that item as well. Resolution 2014-059 is to confirm Planning Commission approval of the final site plan for replacement of three antennas with new antennas on an existing telecommunication tower. This is on top of the water tower. These always come through Planning Commission for review and then they come to council for final approval. The recommendation is to suspend and adopt on this item. Resolution 2014-060 is to confirm Planning Commission approval of the final site plan for the construction of the new middle school on Pearl Rd. This has gone through a whole process to get to where we are today. It's a welcome project we are looking forward to seeing get under way. The recommendation is to suspend and adopt on that item. Finally, Ordinance 2014-061 to amend...sorry, I'm reading one that is not on my list. Resolution 2014-060 was my last item. I'll be happy to take any questions.

PLANNING, ZONING AND ENGINEERING- Mr. Maloney (cont'd):

Mr. Daymut - Thank you Mr. Maloney. Any questions for Mr. Maloney this evening?

(None)

PUBLIC SAFETY AND HEALTH – Mr. DeMio: Thank you Mr. Daymut. I have three ordinances on the agenda tonight, Ordinances 2014-065, 2014-066 and 2014-067. I'm going to highlight real quick the medium duty ambulance, that's \$260,000.00 which was approved in our budget. The one thing I did want to ask the Acting Chief-once we approve this tonight, how long about will it take to be in our hands?

Mr. Draves – We expect the ambulance to be delivered in October, should be about six months.

Mr. DeMio – Okay good, so that's the highlight of the committee. We do have another ordinance, one that has to do with trade-in and purchasing some ammunition and guns and such for the Police Department. Finally, a grant for the Hazmat exercise...a little under \$12,000.00. Mayor, once again as we talked in back, all of those amounts, all those grants and what I call returns if you will, they all add up as we stated in the back. It would be nice at the end of the year if you send us "...these are all the numbers, all the reimbursements..."

Mayor Perciak – At the end of the day Joey, you're right because it's either the grant money or our money so it's a pretty easy decision. You're right, it adds up and it is important and we have to go after every single, solid grant that there is out there to offset any of our expenses so thank you for bringing that up. As a matter of fact, I'll put together a list for you in what went on in 2013.

Mr. DeMio – That sounds like a plan because I think people don't understand because they look at \$5,000.00, \$4,000.00, \$11,000.00, \$12,000.00, however the numbers are as they come in each ordinance. As they grow up, that's pretty awesome. The other thing I want to thank you Mayor for...we got a combination Ward 4 call, you and I, probably about the same time. It was speeding on Crystal Creek; you had sent I believe your Chief to do some zone car action if you will. At the same time, I had called your Chief asking for the same service and to meet with the resident. The resident was so happy at how quick the response. He said I don't really need to meet the Chief at this time. I just want you to thank the Mayor which we're doing, and thank the Chief; so I'll do that again publicly. I think that's great, emails are great and they are also not so great. In this instance it worked out terrific so I want to thank you very much because you are aware that the Crystal Creek Subdivision is a cut through to the high school, but I do want to note that as the Chief will attest to, the people that get arrested the most are not the kids. It's surprising but true. The kids may go 70mph, but the majority of us may go a little but over the speed limit. Nevertheless, I want to thank you seriously.

Mayor Perciak – You're welcome.

Mr. DeMio – That's all I have, if there is anything else Mike?

Mr. Daymut - Thank you Mr. DeMio, any questions for Mr. DeMio this evening?

(None)

PUBLIC SERVICE AND CONSERVATION – Mr. Carbone: Thank you Mr. Daymut, I have one ordinance and one resolution this evening. Starting with Ordinance 2014-068, ratifying, confirming and approving the filing of an application for financial assistance with the Cuyahoga County solid waste district, and authorizing the acceptance of the award of the grant under the 2014 Community Recycling Grant. This grant is for \$5,000.00 and it will be used for a newsletter that goes out to all the residents under "Keeping Strongsville Green." The recommendation this evening is to suspend and adopt. Lastly, Resolution 2014-069, a resolution authorizing the Mayor to advertise for bids for purchase of general pavement services for 2014 to be used by our Service Department. This is a maintenance and repair fund. This is just something that we do annually, and the recommendation here again is to suspend and adopt.

Mr. Daymut – Thank you Mr. Carbone, any questions for Mr. Carbone this evening?

(None)

RECREATION AND COMMUNITY SERVICES – Mr. Southworth: Thank you Mr. Daymut, I do not have any ordinances or resolutions on this evening's agenda. I'd just like to make an announcement that the tenth annual Child Safe Community Day Fair is coming up, Sunday, April 13th from 1:00p.m. to 4:00 p.m. The Strongsville Rotary is presenting it. There are a number of activities like fingerprinting your child, stranger danger clinics, bullying issues, etc. And they mix a number of fun items in there too. I highly encourage...it's free admission-I highly encourage parents to take their kids and enjoy a day at the Recreation Center and learning some practical lessons and having fun. That is all that I have, if there are any questions, I'd be more than happy to field them.

Mr. Daymut – Thank you, Mr. Southworth. Any questions for Mr. Southworth this evening?

(None)

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE – Mr. Daymut: We do have two ordinances on this evening's agenda. We have Ordinance 2014-075 and that's the replacement pages for our codified ordinances-that did receive favorable recommendation. We have Ordinance 2014-076, which is our agreement with Drane for services for our codified ordinances. That also received a favorable recommendation. That is all I have this evening, are there any questions for myself?

Mr. Maloney – Mr. Daymut?

Mr. Daymut – Yes.

Mr. Maloney – I just thought I'd take a quick moment to mention this now rather than all the way at the end under "Miscellaneous Business" because people tune out as we're-sometimes as we're reading through all of our ordinances and resolutions, but just to make a quick mention and we'll do this at the next few meetings that the dates have been set for the annual city-wide garage sale, across the four wards. We're trying to establish a pattern of doing that on the first full weekend after the end of the school year. It's Thursday, June 12th, Friday the 13th, and Saturday the 14th this year. We've already been getting calls into the Clerk's office about what the dates are and we wanted to start announcing those so people can mark their calendar. A couple of changes, I guess the permits that we no longer charge a fee which people will think is a welcome change and they can apply for the permit online. We're working on some changes to the website. We hope to be ready in the near future that as people do get a permit, we'll put that information on the website and residents will be able to go out and see where all those sales are located that weekend. More details to come, thanks.

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE – Mr. Daymut:

Mr. Daymut – Thank you Mr. Maloney and thank you for taking the lead on that, it was much appreciated.

<u>REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR, DIRECTORS OF DEPARTMENTS AND</u> OTHER OFFICERS:

Mayor Perciak: Thank you Mr. President, a couple of announcements. One being that I will be delivering the State of the City address on Tuesday, April 15th, tax day- no one can forget that, at the Ehrnfelt Event Center. As of right now, we have probably over two hundred guests coming to learn as to what has happened in their city. Again, if you would like to attend the luncheon, you need to call the Chamber of Commerce and speak to Amy or anyone who answers the phone there (440-238-3366) and make your reservation with her. If for some reason you choose not to want to come to the lunch, but just listen to the address, there will be chairs set up for anyone who would just like to come to the address. Again, that is going to be Tuesday, April 15th. We're going to kick that off at 11:30 a.m. It will go a little longer because we have a lot of material to cover; not only what's gone on in our Finance Departmentwell all our departments, but what's really going on in our critical Economic Development Department; which we're going to spend a little bit of time on. It's also important to know that in that speech on Tuesday the 15th we're going to be doing some comparisons as to what the costs of operating the city were ten years ago when I became Mayor to what they are today. I think it's going to be some startling facts there, one of them being safety. We've always said that safety is our number one priority. When I became Mayor in 2004, about forty-three percent of our budget was dedicated to safety. Because of the growth of the city, because of what has happened in our city to keep it safe and strong, now our budget is-the safety forces alone consumes almost fifty percent of our budget. We do take safety seriously here and again, we'll talk more about it. That's just a little bit of a highlight as to what we're going to be talking about with safety and just some of the other things as to what it costs for rubbish removal, and just a plethora of other tidbits of information. Lastly, we won't be meeting before the Easter holiday. On behalf of everybody in my family and my administration and everybody up here, I wish you a blessed Easter season and take time to reflect as to what this is all about; those of us who are celebrating and observing the Easter season, thank you.

Mr. Daymut – Thank you Mayor, any questions for the Mayor this evening?

(None)

FINANCE DEPARTMENT – Mr. Dubovec: Thank you, Mr. President. I will merely state that funds will be made available for all ordinances and resolutions on this evening's agenda requiring certification of funding. That's ends my report, thank you.

Mr. Daymut – Thank you Mr. Dubovec; any questions for Mr. Dubovec this evening?

(None)

LAW DEPARTMENT – Mr. Kraus: Yes Mr. President, I do want to report that three objections to Liquor Department transfers are being withdrawn: Strongsville Café, 13600 Pearl Road; Sweet Mango Thai Cuisine, 14610 Pearl Road; and Lost and Found, 14395 Pearl Road. I also want to report that all ordinances and resolutions before council are in proper legal form, thank you.

Mr. Daymut – Thank you, Mr. Kraus, any questions for Mr. Kraus this evening?

(None)

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION:

Mr. Daymut – We reached our portion of our agenda for audience participation. Anyone who would like to address council at this time please step to the podium, you are limited to five minutes. We have nobody on the sign-in sheet, so is there anyone in the audience who would like to address council. Please, again, approach the podium and state your name and address for the record.

<u>Terry Richissin, 20500 Collier Drive, Strongsville, OH 44149</u> – Good evening, my name is Terry Richissin, my address is 20500 Collier Drive. I have been a Strongsville resident here for the last fourteen years, and if it is ok, I'd like pass out a couple of these to you council members to see what I'm talking about.

Photos given to the Clerk of Council and were passed out to some of the council members and Mayor during this. Photos are now attached to the back of these minutes

Mr. Richissin – Unfortunately, I don't have enough for everybody-they were coming off my phone. If you would give the Mayor the one in particular, I would appreciate that.

Mr. Daymut – Okay Terry.

Mr. Richissin – These are actually different picture than what you have Joe. These are from the last snow. Mayor, I called your office about three times in the last two months. I understand you've been sick, but I haven't heard from you. I've had both councilman-at-large out at my place. I've talked to Joe Walker. I sat down in a room with you a year and a half ago and you assured me at that time that the smaller circle in front of my house was going to take care of the problems. For those of you that are familiar with my property, I have neighbors about a year and a half ago that were upset that the circle was removed from the front of my house. We enjoyed the circle as residents there, but it was really something that should have been taken care of when they extended that street. That circle should have been removed because you cannot make a straight line out of a circle, no matter how hard you try. I have put up...if you look at picture "1" here, what I'm showing you is about a four and a half foot drift. I'm responsible for opening my company's business; I wake up every morning at 4:00 a.m. When we have a snow, you can be assured that I'm out there at 4:30 a.m. trying to dig a path through the driveway to open up the shop for my guys. I have to be there at 5:00 a.m. This last one took it out of me. Picture "2" is what my son took a picture of on the last snow. This is every time that it snows that I'm doing this. Those are about four and a half foot high blocks of ice that are in front of my driveway that he had to punch a hole through that night after working to get into the driveway. We had another truck that came by later, that's how we got picture "1". If you look at picture"3", and you see the little things I have marked there into the driveway, where you can see my wife standing in the street. What happens is that the snow plow will come down and he will do the portion of the street that's closest to the circle. As you can see from the yard marker I have there to where she is standing, that's what I shovel. I shovel the street to get into the street. I don't think my neighbors really appreciated that, you know, when they came down here; I don't think they really appreciate what I have to go through every time that we have a snow. I have been more than accommodating as a resident. I allowed Joe Walker to put yard markers in my yard; I have lined them up with my own. The fact of the matter is the main streets are going to get done before the secondary streets are going to get down. So they send this plow down, if you look at picture "3" where my wife is standing, that's going to get plowed first. What they are going to do is take all that snow and put it in the street in front of my driveway which is about five feet worth of blockage. I'm going to shovel out of that and then all the snow that didn't get plowed from her forward is going again be plowed and be in the middle of my driveway. Because the main roads are going to be down first, it doesn't matter if they send by one of the smaller trucks because the guys that are driving the smaller trucks aren't going to be done driving the smaller tucks until their done driving the bigger trucks.

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION:

Mr. Richissin (cont'd) - I put up with this for the last thirteen years and you hired a man to do a job which is your Service Director. I'm guessing that his recommendation was to straighten out that street. It's just something that just doesn't belong. It affects me; it affects the person across the street from me, and indirectly the people on my right-the way that the snow plow comes around. I'm not being unreasonable in expecting that I could just shovel the apron. Put five-freaking feet of snow on my apron, I won't care; but I got to shovel the street and the apron. I've just absolutely had it, I would wish that you would reconsider straightening out the street; it's the right thing to do. It's just a waste of money to send a big truck by and then send another small truck by. Again, the small truck never comes, not until I make a phone call or they're done with the secondary roads. My schedule of leaving in the morning and my schedule coming home-I just paid 609.00 at a car repair today to...

Mr. Daymut – Terry, we've reached our five minutes, could you wrap it up please?

Mr. Richissin – Yes, my At-Large councilmen, I'm just looking for a little help here, it's just the right thing to do. Please straighten out this street. This has just been a nightmare for me and my family. Lastly, I hear a lot of talk about safety tonight. An ambulance isn't going to come get me through this. They're going to have a heck of a time coming into my house, God forbid if they have to come to my house, they are going to have a heck of a time getting in here with a stretcher, with an ambulance, with the driveway all blocked up. Thanks.

Mr. Daymut - Thank you Terry. Is there anyone else in the audience that would like to address council this evening?

(No comments)

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS:

<u>Ordinance No. 2014-043</u> by Mr. Maloney. AN ORDINANCE MODIFYING THE DESIGNATION ON THE PARK CREEK VILLAGE SUBDIVISION AND CLUSTER DEVELOPMENT PLAT BLOCK A (PPN 393-23-021) TO REMOVE THE "CLUSTER" DESIGNATION AND DESIGNATE THE AREA AS SINGLE FAMILY, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. *First Reading 03-17-14*.

Motion by Mr. Dooner to suspend the rules requiring every ordinance or resolution to be read on three different days, second by Mr. DeMio. All members present voted aye and the motion carried.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: All ayes. Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 2014-043 ADOPTED.

<u>Ordinance No. 2014-057</u> by Mr. Maloney. AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING CERTAIN LANDS WITHIN EDGEBROOK SUBDIVISION FOR DEDICATION TO PUBLIC USE; ACCEPTING CERTAIN PUBLIC UTILITIES CONSTRUCTED THEREIN AND AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE ACTS REQUIRED IN FURTHERANCE THEREOF, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Motion by Mr. Dooner to suspend the rules requiring every ordinance or resolution to be read on three different days, second by Mr. DeMio. All members present voted aye and the motion carried.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: All ayes. Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 2014-057 ADOPTED.

<u>Ordinance No. 2014-058</u> by Mr. Maloney. AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT AN ASSIGNMENT OF EASEMENTS FROM EDGEBROOK, LLC FOR THE PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTING, RECONSTRUCTING, MAINTAINING, OPERATING AND REPAIRING A SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM AND APPURTENANCES IN CONNECTION WITH EDGEBROOK SUBDIVISION.

Motion by Mr. Dooner to suspend the rules requiring every ordinance or resolution to be read on three different days, second by Mr. DeMio. All members present voted aye and the motion carried.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: All ayes. Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 2014-058 ADOPTED.

Resolution No. 2014-059 by Mr. Maloney. A RESOLUTION CONFIRMING PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVAL OF THE FINAL SITE PLAN FOR THE REPLACEMENT OF THREE (3) ANTENNAS WITH THREE (3) NEW ANTENNAS, ON AN EXISTING TELE-COMMUNICATIONS TOWER ON CITY-OWNED PROPERTY LOCATED AT 18778 ROYALTON ROAD (PPN 396-10-014), IN THE CITY OF STRONGSVILLE.

Motion by Mr. Dooner to suspend the rules requiring every ordinance or resolution to be read on three different days, second by Mr. DeMio. All members present voted aye and the motion carried.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: All ayes. Motion carries.

Resolution No. 2014-059 ADOPTED.

<u>Resolution No. 2014-060</u> by Mr. Maloney. A RESOLUTION CONFIRMING PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVAL OF THE FINAL SITE PLAN FOR CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW STRONGSVILLE MIDDLE SCHOOL AT 13200 PEARL ROAD, IN THE CITY OF STRONGSVILLE.

Motion by Mr. Dooner to suspend the rules requiring every ordinance or resolution to be read on three different days, second by Mr. DeMio. All members present voted aye and the motion carried.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: All ayes. Motion carries.

Resolution No. 2014-060 ADOPTED.

<u>Ordinance No. 2014-061</u> by All Members of Council. AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE GENERAL SALARY ORDINANCE TO FURTHER AMEND SECTION 9-004 BY ADJUSTING THE COMPENSATION OF THE ASSISTANT CLERK OF COUNCIL, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Motion by Mr. Dooner to suspend the rules requiring every ordinance or resolution to be read on three different days, second by Mr. DeMio. All members present voted aye and the motion carried.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: All ayes. Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 2014-061 ADOPTED.

<u>Ordinance No. 2014-062</u> by Mayor Perciak and All Members of Council. AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH SOUTHWEST GENERAL HEALTH CENTER FOR THE LEVY OF A TAX AND THE PAYMENT OF THE PROCEEDS THEREOF FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT AND AS COMPENSATION FOR THE USE OF SAID HEALTH CENTER, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Motion by Mr. Dooner to suspend the rules requiring every ordinance or resolution to be read on three different days, second by Mr. DeMio. All members present voted aye and the motion carried.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: All ayes. Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 2014-062 ADOPTED.

<u>Resolution No. 2014-063</u> by Mayor Perciak and All Members of Council. A RESOLUTION DECLARING THE AMOUNT OF TAXES THAT MAY BE RAISED BY A LEVY WITHIN THE TEN (10) MILL LIMITATION AND WITHOUT A VOTE OF THE ELECTORS IN THE CITY OF STRONGSVILLE TO BE INSUFFICIENT, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Motion by Mr. Dooner to suspend the rules requiring every ordinance or resolution to be read on three different days, second by Mr. DeMio. All members present voted aye and the motion carried.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: All ayes. Motion carries.

<u>Resolution No. 2014-064</u> by Mayor Perciak and All Members of Council. A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF THE PASSAGE OF THE HEALTH CENTER RENEWAL LEVY.

Motion by Mr. Dooner to suspend the rules requiring every ordinance or resolution to be read on three different days, second by Mr. DeMio. All members present voted aye and the motion carried.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: All ayes. Motion carries.

Resolution No. 2014-064 ADOPTED.

<u>Ordinance No. 2014-065</u> by Mr. DeMio. AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF HANDGUNS AND ACCESSORIES FOR USE BY THE POLICE DEPARTMENT AND FOR THE SALE AND TRADE-IN OF USED MAGAZINES AND ONE (1) HANDGUN WITH MAGAZINES, AND TO HAVE THE SALE PRICE APPLIED TO THE PURCHASE PRICE, WITHOUT PUBLIC BIDDING FOR THE SALE OF SUCH EQUIPMENT, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Motion by Mr. Dooner to suspend the rules requiring every ordinance or resolution to be read on three different days, second by Mr. DeMio. All members present voted aye and the motion carried.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: All ayes. Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 2014-065 ADOPTED.

<u>Ordinance No. 2014-066</u> by Mr. DeMio. AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A STATE OF OHIO ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF ONE (1) NEW 2014 FREIGHTLINER M2 SUPER CHIEF BRAUN MEDIUM DUTY AMBULANCE UNIT WITH RELATED VEHICLE MODIFICATIONS AND APPURTENANCES, FOR USE BY THE FIRE DEPARTMENT, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Motion by Mr. Dooner to suspend the rules requiring every ordinance or resolution to be read on three different days, second by Mr. DeMio. All members present voted aye and the motion carried.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: All ayes. Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 2014-066 ADOPTED.

<u>Ordinance No. 2014-067</u> by Mayor Perciak and Mr. DeMio. AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT FOR ACCEPTANCE OF A GRANT AWARD FROM CUYAHOGA COUNTY UNDER THE FISCAL YEAR 2011 URBAN AREA SECURITY INITIATIVE GRANT PROGRAM FOR REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES INCURRED BY THE CITY'S FIRE DEPARTMENT ASSOCIATED WITH CERTAIN COUNTY HAZMAT EXERCISES, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Motion by Mr. Dooner to suspend the rules requiring every ordinance or resolution to be read on three different days, second by Mr. DeMio. All members present voted aye and the motion carried.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: All ayes. Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 2014-067 ADOPTED.

<u>Ordinance No. 2014-068</u> by Mayor Perciak and Mr. Carbone. AN ORDINANCE RATIFYING, CONFIRMING AND APPROVING THE FILING OF AN APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE WITH THE CUYAHOGA COUNTY SOLID WASTE DISTRICT, AND AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF THE AWARD OF A GRANT UNDER THE 2014 COMMUNITY RECYCLING AWARENESS GRANT PROGRAM, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Motion by Mr. Dooner to suspend the rules requiring every ordinance or resolution to be read on three different days, second by Mr. DeMio. All members present voted aye and the motion carried.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: All ayes. Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 2014-068 ADOPTED.

<u>Resolution No. 2014-069</u> by Mr. Carbone. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS FOR THE PURCHASE OF GENERAL PAVEMENT SERVICES FOR 2014 FOR USE BY THE SERVICE DEPARTMENT OF THE CITY OF STRONGSVILLE.

Motion by Mr. Dooner to suspend the rules requiring every ordinance or resolution to be read on three different days, second by Mr. DeMio. All members present voted aye and the motion carried.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: All ayes. Motion carries.

Resolution No. 2014-069 ADOPTED.

<u>Ordinance No. 2014-070</u> by Mayor Perciak and Mr. Schonhut. AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH HERSCHMAN ARCHITECTS, INC. FOR PROFESSIONAL ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES IN CONNECTION WITH THE BUILDING CODE OF THE CITY OF STRONGSVILLE AND THE OHIO BUILDING CODE, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Motion by Mr. Dooner to suspend the rules requiring every ordinance or resolution to be read on three different days, second by Mr. DeMio. All members present voted aye and the motion carried.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: All ayes. Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 2014-070 ADOPTED.

<u>Ordinance No. 2014-071</u> by Mayor Perciak and Mr. Schonhut. AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT WITH ANTHONY BUMBALIS FOR PROFESSIONAL ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES IN CONNECTION WITH THE BUILDING CODE OF THE CITY OF STRONGSVILLE AND THE OHIO BUILDING CODE, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Motion by Mr. Dooner to suspend the rules requiring every ordinance or resolution to be read on three different days, second by Mr. DeMio. All members present voted aye and the motion carried.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: All ayes. Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 2014-071 ADOPTED

<u>Ordinance No. 2014-072</u> by Mayor Perciak and Mr. Schonhut. AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT WITH JULIE SIPKA FOR PROFESSIONAL ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES IN CONNECTION WITH THE BUILDING CODE OF THE CITY OF STRONGSVILLE AND THE OHIO BUILDING CODE, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Motion by Mr. Dooner to suspend the rules requiring every ordinance or resolution to be read on three different days, second by Mr. DeMio. All members present voted aye and the motion carried.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: All ayes. Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 2014-072 ADOPTED

<u>Ordinance No. 2014-073</u> by Mayor Perciak and All Members of Council. AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 2014-018 AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A PURCHASE AGREEMENT FOR PRODUCTS AND SERVICES INCLUDING SYSTEM SUPPORT AND MAINTENANCE WITH EMERGENCY CALLWORKS, INC. TO SUPPORT OPERATION OF THE CITY'S 911 DISPATCH SERVICE, IN CONJUNCTION WITH PARTICIPATION BY CUYAHOGA COUNTY, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Motion by Mr. Dooner to suspend the rules requiring every ordinance or resolution to be read on three different days, second by Mr. DeMio. All members present voted aye and the motion carried.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: All ayes. Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 2014-073 ADOPTED

<u>Ordinance No. 2014-074</u> by Mr. Schonhut. AN ORDINANCE REQUESTING PARTICIPATION IN OHIO DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES CONTRACTS FOR THE REPLACEMENT AND LEASE OF TWO RICOH COPIERS WITH APPURTENANCES FOR USE BY THE MAYOR'S ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES AND FIRE DEPARTMENT OF THE CITY; AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE TO DO ALL THINGS NECESSARY TO ENTER INTO AGREEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Placed on first reading and referred back to committee.

<u>Ordinance No. 2014-075</u> by Mayor Perciak and All Members of Council. AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND ADOPTING REPLACEMENT PAGES TO THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY, REPEALING ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT THEREWITH, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Motion by Mr. Dooner to suspend the rules requiring every ordinance or resolution to be read on three different days, second by Mr. DeMio. All members present voted aye and the motion carried.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: All ayes. Motion carries.

Ordinance No. 2014-075 ADOPTED

<u>Ordinance No. 2014-076</u> by All Members of Council. AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A TWO-YEAR AGREEMENT IN ORDER TO BI-ANNUALLY UPDATE, REVISE, INTEGRATE AND PUBLISH NEW AND/OR REPLACEMENT PAGES TO THE CODIFIED ORDINANCE BOOK OF THE CITY OF STRONGSVILLE, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Motion by Mr. Dooner to suspend the rules requiring every ordinance or resolution to be read on three different days, second by Mr. DeMio. All members present voted aye and the motion carried.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: All ayes. Motion carries.

COMMUNICATIONS, PETITIONS AND CLAIMS:

** Motion was made by Mr. Dooner, seconded by Mr. DeMio to appoint the Clerk of Council, Aimee Pientka, as council's designee for purposes of attending the required public records training on behalf of the council members in accordance with State Law.**

All members present voted aye and the motion carried.

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS:

Mr. Daymut – Is there any other miscellaneous business?

Mr. Schonhut – Mr. Daymut, really quick please.

Mr. Daymut – Yes, Mr. Schonhut.

Mr. Schonhut – I just wanted to make a note of it-this Saturday up at the Ehrnfelt Recreation Center from 1:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. is Strongsville Education Foundation's, formerly known as March Trivia Madness is now Spring Fever Trivia. Admission is free. Again it is from 1:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m., always an exciting event to watch these teams answer questions that are far beyond my knowledge. Again admission is free; it is a great event and a great thing to support the Strongsville Education Foundation.

Mr. Daymut – Thank you Mr. Schonhut, anything else under "Miscellaneous Business" this evening?

ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before this Council, President Daymut adjourned the meeting at 8:55 p.m.

Signature on File Aimee Pientka, CMC Clerk of Council April 21, 2014 Date of Approval